
Good morning,
 
Attached are the records you requested via Randolph Township OPRA 24-315 for 215 Dover Chester Road (Block 46,
Lot 5.02). The Tax Collector noted that there are currently no special assessments or tax sale certificates issued on this
property. There are no other records pursuant to your request. If you have any questions regarding the attached
records, please contact Kathy Florio in the Building Department at 973-537-7121, and Zoning Officer Rich Biase at 973-
537-7128 and reference this OPRA.
 
This OPRA request is now complete.
 
Regards,
 
Janet Pollio
Deputy Township Clerk
Randolph Township
502 Millbrook Avenue
Randolph, NJ 07869
Phone 973.989.7042
Fax 973.989.7076
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